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July 27. Z02l

Maureen Feeney, City Clerk
I City Hall Sguare, Room 601
Boston, MA O22O\-2O14

Re: Notice of online meeting for applications for permit for existing
street furniture unitlsl

Dear Ms. Feeney:

Please be advised that on Thursday, August 12, 2O2l the Office of Outdoor Advertising
Wll hold a public meeting at I I AM.

Please note that this hearing Wll be conducted as a virtual online event; in order to
participate, you must register at the following link:

httos://usO2web.zoom.us/ webinar /reoister/'wN 4 EP cBtT zrzingxteD 6UB6A

Our office notified you previously that the meeting agenda includes application by
lntersection Media, LLC for existing street furniture unils at the following location(sl:

a. MBTA Sullivan Station (Maffa way and Washington St, SS2l
Application 2O2lSF00l (existing structure, permit #: 2012049, facing southJ

b. MBTA Sullivan Station lMafia Way and Washington St SS3 )
Application 202lSF0O2 (existing structure, permit #: 201 2050, facing south,

c. MBTA Sullivan Station (Maffa Way and Washington St. SS4)

App,ication 202 lSF003 (exlsting structure, permit t+: 2Ol2O5l, facing southl

cl. MBTA Sullivan Statlon (Maffa Way and Washington St SS5l
Application 2O2lSFOO4 (existing structure permit #: 2012052, facing southl

e. MBTA Sul,ivan Station {Maffa Way and Washington St, 556)
Application 2021SF005 {existing structure, permit #: 2012053, facing southl

t MBTA Sullivan Station (Matra Way and Washlngrton St, SSTI

Application 2O2lSF006 (existing structure, permit #: 2012054, facing southl
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Ten Park Plaza. Room +: 614 l, Boston, MA 021 l6
Tel: 857-36&9700. TTYt 857 -36&4655

www.mass.gov/outdoor€dvertising-and-si9na9ecc: Mayor Kim Janey



Public comment regarding the proposed billboard(s) and/or display(sl may be presented
at the meeting or in writing prior to the meeting to:

The Omce of Outdoor Advertising,
Attention John R. Romano, Director
Ten Park Plaza, Room 6l4l
Boston, MA 021 I 6

Thank you for attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

LLri**,
R. Romano, Director

MassDOT - Office of Outdoor Advertising


